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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 19 April, 2017 5:17 PM

To: 'Pearllyn Kang'

Cc: assignments; SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: MV - SKT4487S - DOA: 13/04/2017 - MSIG Ref: 511199

Dear Pearllyn,
The market value of SKT 44875 is $88,000 - $91,000 as at April 2017.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Janice Lee (Ms) | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 18 April, 2017 4:33 PM

To: 'Pearllyn Kang' <pearllyn_kang@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: MV - SKT4487S - DOA: 13/04/2017 - MSIG Ref: 511199

Dear Pearllyn,
Thank you for your email.
Dear Janice,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Pearllyn Kang [mailto:pearllyn kang@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 18 April, 2017 4:31 PM

To: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: MV - SKT4487S - DOA: 13/04/2017 - MSIG Ref: 511199

Dear Sir/Mdm,
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Janice Lee (LKKAuto) V48 o

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 18 April, 2017 4:33 PM
To: ‘Pearllyn Kang'; SUR
Cc: assignments
Subject: FW: MV - SKT4487S - DOA: 13/04/2017 - MSIG Ref: 511199
Attachments: pubfunc_ID=EnquireRebateBeforeDeReg.pdf; pubfunc_ID=EnquireTransferFee.pdf
’: . ~
Dear Pearllyn, ha o

Thank you for your email.

Dear Janice,

O
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Kindly assist.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8(408933)

From: Pearllyn Kang [mailto:pearllyn_kang@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 18 April, 2017 4:31 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: MV - SKT4487S - DOA: 13/04/2017 - MSIG Ref: 511199

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Please help to advice on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.

Thank you and have a good day!

Best Regards,

Pearllyn Kang (Ms)
Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2588 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pearllyn_kang®sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG T
2016 Insurer Claims Team of the Year
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us

on: nnmm




Please help to advice on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.

Thank you and have a good day!

Best Regards,

Pearllyn Kang (Ms)
Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2588 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pearllyn kang@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG ¢

2016 insurer Claims Team of the Year
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http: //www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



‘Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
- Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: Company

R e Y
Owner ID: 3209H VNS>
Vehicle Details \
Vehicle No.:  SKT4487S Boh > % S \%\ \m}ﬁ C
Vehicle to be
Exported: NE M o ‘§§ ‘5:5’\@3 o ¥ N
Intended De-
registration 18 Apr 2017
Date:
Vehicle Make: MAZDA
Vehicle Model: MAZDA3 4-DOOR SEDAN 1.5L SP.6EAT
Primary Colour: Blue
Manufacturing 2015
Year:
Engine No.: P520262696
Chassis No.: JM6BM42A8G0301416
Maximum Power
Output: 88.0 kW (118 bhp)
Open Market
Ve $14,274.00
Original
Registration 09 Jun 2015
Date:
First Reglstratlono9 Jun 2015
Date:
Transfer Count: O
Actual ARF
Paid: $5,000.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility
Expiry Date: 08 D 2025/
PARF Rebate
Arotnt - $3,750.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COEEXPIY g Jun 2025
Date:
COE Category: A - Car (up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)) 2.5\
COE 10
Period(Years):
QP Paid: $66,000.00
GOEReRalo - 53 727.00

Amount;




Total Rebate  $57,477.00
Amount:
The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Apr 2017



-Enquire Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle Type:
Vehicle Attachment 1:
Vehicle Scheme:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:

Chassis No.:

Propellant:

Engine No.:

Engine Capacity:
Maximum Power Qutput:
Maximum Laden Weight:
Unladen Weight:
Year Of Manufacture:
Original Registration Date:
Lifespan Expiry Date:
COE Category:
Quota Premium :

COE Expiry Date:

Road Tax Expiry Date:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
Inspection Due Date:
Intended Transfer Date:

CO2 Emission:

SKT4487S

N18 - Passenger (Co) Company Car {Single Rate)
With Sun Roof

Normal

MAZDA

MAZDA3 4-DOOR SEDAN 1.5L SP.6EAT
JMBBM42A8G0301416

Petrol

P520262696

1496 cc

88.0 kW (118 bhp)

1835 kg

1321 kg

2015

09 Jun 2015

A - Car (up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp))
$66,000.00

08 Jun 2025

08 Jun 2017

08 Jun 2025

08 Jun 2018

18 Apr 2017

135.00 (gfkm)

CEVS Rebate Utilised Amount:$9,274.00

The current road tax expiry is 08 Jun 2017. You may renew the road tax from 09 Mar 2017 with all pre-requisite(s) fulfiled. If the road tax is
renewed after 08 Jun 2017, late renewal fee(s) will be imposed. Please use Enguire Road Tax Payable to check on the late fee(s) payable.
Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being

transferred.

Amount Payable (From 09 Jun 2017 to 08 Dec 2017)

Transfer Fee:

Sub Total:

Nett Road Tax Amount
(After Offsetting Over
Payment):

Total Amount Payable:

Amount Before GST
(S%)

11.00

341.00

Amount Payable (From 09 Jun 2017 to 08 Jun 2018)

Transfer Fee:

Sub Total:

Neft Road Tax Amount
" (After Offsetting Over
Rayment):

Amount Before GST
(S$)

11.00

682.00

GST Amount
(S9)

GST Amount
(S$)

Amount After GST
(S$)

11.00

11.00
341.00

352.00

Amount After GST
(S$)

11.00

11.00

682.00



Total Amount Payable: 693.00
Message
" From 20 Feb 2017, the Government has reduced the annual special tax by $100 and $850 for diesel and diesel-hybrid cars and
taxis respectively. The Government will also grant a three-year road tax rebate for diesel and diesel-hybrid buses and goods

vehicles from 1 Aug 2017. The current enquiry result does not include the special tax reduction and road tax rebate. Please refer
to the Press Release for more information.

You may print this page for reference.
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Used Mazda 3 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

scCarMART.COM “77 | SGCARMART Car Make or Model S anrch
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS | @ | APP DOWNLOAD A erfeeriie FeaLE
GME NEW CARS SED CARS SELL CARS MOTOR DIRECTORY RODUCT GUID : LES i YO
Username / Email Add
Cheap Car Insurance Renewal @ :
Is your car insurance expiring soon? password
Receive best quotations from multiple insurers in as little as 2 hours. m »-5ign Up New Account
» Forgot Password
Post an Advertisement  © """ o A S E PRIME MOTOR & LEASING i
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just iy F ]
- [_B
$58 for 6 Weeks_ ICHENG YONG CREDIT ENTERPRISES PTELTD GROUP 0F companies] il |
Wi!l;.over ?Uﬂ units of ve?ictes =
) . to choose from, ranging frem I
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling all European to Japanese Makes, sl “7= = o
«Back (12) Next » Sort by Lowest Price ¥ || 20 results/page ¥ |
37 vehicles ‘Mazda 3 ‘ : M
Price Any price Depre Anydepre Reg Date After 2015 Eng Cap Any ¥ Veh Type All types
Fuel;A_i;Fu—eT——i—___': Mileage Any OMV Any Gear }\n;Ggairi 777} ] Past Owners Any
Category All categories Scheme All schemes Dealer [Any Dealer_w_” 7 ) ' Location Any Status | Any status ' ¥
9
Make & Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Mazda 3 SP 1.5A $83,800 $10,490 fyr 28-Jan-2015 1,496 cc 55,000 km Sedan Available
If Sleek And Stylish Is Your Style, Look No Further With This Award Winning Mazda! Fully Serviced And Maintained By Agent! Immaculate Condition! 1
Owner! Call Us Now!
Excel Motoring ,\‘_.f Details
Posted: 13-Apr-2017  Tags: 2015 Mazda 3, Mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda
Mazda 3 1.5A Deluxe $85,800 $10,470 fyr 26-Feb-2015 1,496 cc 40,000 km Sedan Available
Agent Maintained With Warranty! Excellent Condition, High Specs Deluxe Edition With Sunroof, GPS, Cool Heads Up Display And Reverse Camera. A
Very Spacy Car That Offers Great Handling, Rewy Responses...
Posted: 06-Apr-2017  Tags: 2015 Mazda 3, Mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda g Detalls
Mazda 3 1.5A Deluxe $88,800 $10,620 /yr 14-May-2015 1,496 cc 26,413 km Sedan Available
Fully Agent Maintained And Still Under Agent Warranty! A Sleek Designed Yet Smart Sedan Built To Give You Comfort And Excellent Handling To
Enhance Your Driving Experience. Buy It From Us With A Peace...
Dickson Automobile 5;‘ Details
Posted: 22-Mar-2017  Tags: 2015 Mazda 3, Mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda
Mazda 3 1.5A Deluxe $89,800 $10,870 fyr 30-Mar-2015 1,496 cc 57,000 km Sedan Available

Agent Maintained With Warranty! Excellent Condition, High Specs Deluxe Edition With Sunroof, GPS, Cool Heads Up Display And Reverse Camera. A [ReBS e
Very Spacy Car That Offers Great Handling, Revy Responses ,.,

Posted: 13-Apr-2017  Tags: 2015 Mazda 3, Mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda i@ Details
Car Buying Car Selling Car Aftermarket
3 = > Buy Tyres Online!
Car Ownership On The Move Lifestyle 2 Latest Special Offers from Tyrepac!

Compare

Mazda 3 SP 1.5A $95,000 $9,750 Jyr 30-Jun-2016 1,496 cc 11,000 km Sedan Available

High ARF! Hate The Ugly 16" Rims? This Car Come With 18" Original Mazda Sport Rims With Michelin Tyres Worth $3000! Protected By Expensive 5
Layers Kube Bond Ceramic Coating! Come With Front Sport Bum...

Posted: 27-Mar-2017 Tags: 2016 Mazda 3, Mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda ig Details

Mazda 3 SP 1.5A $96,000 $10,530 fyr 27-Oct-2015 1,496 cc 9,436 km Sedan Available

Awarded Best Car For The Year 2015, Nominated For 2016, The Third Generation Of Mazda's Best-selling Mid-sized Sedan. Evocative Styling, Smooth
Power Delivery, Excellent Handling, Sophisticated-lookin...

Prem Roy Motaring

Posted: 18-Mar-2017 Tags: 2015 Mazda 3, Mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

rda 3 SP 1.,5A - N.A 11-Jun-2015 1,496 cc - Sedan SOLD

'ay With Only $8k Down Payment Only! Agent Unit And Full Service Record With Warranty Till June 2020, High Spec Unit With LED Headlights ~ ~ i i

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=PRC_ASC&ASL=1&MOD=Mazda%203&RPG=20&DP2=&DP1=0&PR2=8PR1=0&FR=2015 1/3



